	Republic of the Philippines SBO-009-0 Province of Ilocos Norte SBO-009-0	
	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN	
	EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 1 ST SPECIAL SESSION OF THE 11 TH SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL SESSION HALL ON THE 31 ST DAY OF OCTOBER, 2019 AT 10:00 O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING.	
	PRESENT: Hon. Edistio P. Valdez Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer; Hon. Angel Miguel L. Hernando Member; Hon. Moera Joy N. Galing-Luna Member;	
	Hon. Joseph Lister B. ButayMember;Hon. Norberto D. Dadiz, Sr.Member;Hon. Erico R. Ruiz, Jr.Member;Hon. Luciano R. CaraangMember;Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr.Member;Hon. Juanito P. Ulep, Jr.Member/Liga ng mga Barangay President;Hon. Inno Ma. Angelo Paulo O. HernandoMember/PPSK President.	
	ABSENT: Hon. Ariel B. Villa Member.	
Reformer	"RESOLUTION NO. 2019-319	APTS MARE
	A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SINCEREST CONDOLENCES OF THE PEOPLE OF SAN NICOLAS TO THE BEREAVED FAMILY OF THE LATE MS. JULIANA G. GONZALES, RETIRED HEAD TEACHER III, MATHEMATICS DEPARTMENT OF THE SAN NICOLAS NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL FROM BARANGAY 12, SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE.	
	WHEREAS, pursuant to Municipal Ordinance No. 2009-12, the Municipal Government of Nicolas shall accord a Necrological Service to honor sons and daughters of the town who have rendered public and exemplary service to the community;	
	WHEREAS, Ms. Juliana G. Gonzales is a known disciplinarian, imbibing in her students the attitude they must assume to get them ready and competitive in the fields of study they will be pursuing; To her peers, she is a source of inspiration especially to the young and new teachers;	
	WHEREAS, her more than thirty two years of service in the profession she loves most, is a manifestation of her devotion and love, not just to her career but most of all, her enthusiasm to partake quality education to her students;	
	WHEREAS, Ms. Gonzales has always exemplified modesty and goodness in her community, a kind family woman, always ready to lend a helping hand; Her death is a great loss to the municipality and to the teaching profession but her memory will certainly remain in everyone's heart;	
	WHEREAS, the municipality shall always remember the loyalty and commitment of Ms. Juliana G. Gonzales, worthy for her peers and those in the public service to emulate;	
	WHEREFORE , be it RESOLVED as it is hereby RESOLVED by the Sangguniang Bayan assembled in session, to express the sincerest sympathy and condolences of the people of San Nicolas to the bereaved family of the late Ms. Juliana G. Gonazales.	
	On motion of Member Luciano R. Caraang, duly seconded, foregoing resolution was unanimously approved.	
AND SATA	UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED."	HOTOS MURT
AT IN MAT	CARRIED."	A LOT NUME
	I hereby certify to the correctness of the foregoing resolution.	
	ENRIQUE P: ULEP, JR. Secretary to the Sangguniang Bayan I	
	EDISTIO P/VALDEZ Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer	
	APPROVED:	
	ALFREDO P. VALDEZ, JR., M.D. Municipal Mayor	